General Committee 10th May 1951

Present: - A Hobson (Captain), W O Bolt, W Brown, H H Cawthron, F Cooper, N S Dale, J H Firth, J Harrop, V Haworth, H Swallow, T H E D Turner, R Wood.

Apologies received from M^r N L Wright.

The Minutes of the last monthly meeting held April 19th and Special Meeting on April 30th were read and approved.

The Minutes of the Handicap, House and Green Sub Committees were approved & adopted.

Accounts amounting to £115-1-5 were passed for payment viz: -Esso Petrol CO Ld £3-8-9, J W Hall Ld £6-14-3, L Millin & Son £11-16-4, Lawton Bros £34-10-9, R Hartley £3-7-0, Hurst Laundry Ld £2-8-3, Tom King £6-13-2, A G Thewlis £4-4-0, Lancs Union of Golf Clubs £9-10-0, J Andrew & Co Ld £24-1-9, W Brown & Son Ld £4-12-0, H Swallow £3-15-3.

The following duly proposed and seconded were admitted to Full membership viz: -

| Playing | M ^r H R KIng | 105 Mellor Rd A u L | F Wood H S Colls |
|---------|------------------------------|--------------------------|-------------------------------|
| Playing | M ^r H D King | 105 Mellor Road | F Wood H S Colls |
| Playing | M ^r C W Reece | Astley Grove Stalybridge | E B Hartley T H E D Turner |
| Playing | M ^r C V H Millett | 134 Henrietta St A u L | N Wood R Wood |
| Hon | Mrs B M | Brookfield A u L | H Swallow H H Cawthron |

The application of Miss G J Howarth for transfer to Honorary Member was approved.

The resignation of M^r B Downs as from 24th March last was accepted with regret.

The Secretary reported receipt of Amended Provisions of the Licenced Non-Residential Establishments Wages Board regarding Minimum Rates of Pay and Holidays with pay and M^r Firth undertook to interview the Officials of the Department in Manchester to obtain further information.

Resolved: That a Special Meeting of the Committee be held on Tuesday May 17th to interview selected candidates for the appointment of Steward & Stewardess.

M^r R Wood reported progress towards completion of the Conveyance of the Club Premises and read suggested additional Rules regarding the appointment of Trustees. It was Resolved that the proposed additional Rules as read be approved and recommended for adoption at a Special General Meeting of Members to be held on Saturday June 16th 1951.

Resolved: That the Committee authorise the borrowing of such sums as the Club may require and the Bank willing to lend; and that the Captain, Secretary and the Treasurer be authorised to give a charge over the Club Premises on behalf of the Club.

Several Matters were referred to the Committee for consideration from the General Meeting of Members held on May 5th viz:-

- (a) Alteration of Rule on "Out of Bounds at the 5th Consideration deferred.
- (b) Alteration of the Date of the May Medal No action taken.
- (c) Extension of time for entering May & June Medals to 7.00 No action taken
- (d) Draw for Partners in Mixed Foursomes No action taken

A hearty vote of thanks to the Captain terminated the Meeting.

A Hobson 21/6/51

Thursday Special Meeting 17th May 1951

Present: J H Firth (Vice Cap in the Chair), V Haworth, T H E D Turner, H Swallow, H H Cawthron, F Cooper, W Brown, J Harrop, N L Wright, W O Bolt, N S Dale.

Apologies received from The Captain (A Hobson) and M^r R Wood.

The Sub Committee appointed to examine the applications for the position of Steward & Stewardess reported that they had met and selected the following applicants for interview at this meeting: -

| M ^r & Mrs Dowell | Blackpool |
|---------------------------------|--------------|
| M ^r & Mrs R H Newton | Blackley |
| Mrs E M Williamson | Old Trafford |
| M ^r & Mrs H Bates | Manchester |
| M ^r & Mrs G E Spicer | Stalybridge |
| M ^r & Mrs Ashworth | Bardsley |

Mrs Williamson, M^r & Mrs Spicer & M^r & Mrs Ashworth were interviewed by the Committee and the appointment deferred pending further enquiries by M^r Firth in respect to M^r Spicer.

A Hobson 21/6/51

Special Committee Meeting Saturday 19th May 1951

Present: J H Firth (Vice Cap), F Cooper, V Haworth, N L Wright, H H Cawthron, H Swallow, W Brown.

M^r Firth reported upon his enquiries respecting M^r Spicer.

M^r & Mrs Dowell of Blackpool who could not attend on Thursday were interviewed by the Committee and after careful consideration it was decided they be offered the appointment to commence June 18th. A Hobson

21/6/51

Special Meeting Wednesday 23rd May 1951

Present: A Hobson (Cap) J H Firth, R Wood, F Cooper, H H Cawthron, N L Wright. J Harrop, W Brown, W O Bolt, H Swallow & N S Dale.

The Secretary read a letter from M^r H Dowell of Blackpool intimating that after careful consideration he had decided against accepting the position.

Further applications were read & it was decided to interview M^r & Mrs James of Longsight & M^r & Mrs McKenzie Stockport on Monday May 28th.

It was also decided that the vacancy be re-advertised in the "Reporter Group" Evening News & Chronicle & the Yorkshire Post & that M^r & Mrs Bates, Manc^r be informed that the decision had been deferred for a few days.

A Hobson 21/6/51

Special Meeting 29th May 1951

Present: A Hobson (Cap), T H E D Turner, H Swallow, W Bolt, H Cawthron, J Harrop, F Cooper, N S Dale, V Haworth, N L Wright.

M^r & Mrs James, Longsight and M^r & Mrs McKenzie, Stockport attended and were interviewed by the Committee.

Further applications were considered and it was decided to invite the following to attend for interview on Monday June 4th.

Mr & Mrs Warriner, Strensall York Mr & Mrs Hewitt, Heaton Park Mr & Mrs Richardson Sheffield.

> A Hobson 21/6/51